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From: MaryAnn Verillo

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 10:22 AM

To: Karen Phillips; Sally Walsh; Bryan Pankhurst
Cc: Daisy Ruiz; Christina Flores

Subject: Tonight's Agenda Item 11.d

Importance: High

FYI

From: Elizabeth Hertz <ehertz@cityofpsl.com>

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 10:20 AM

To: Greg Oravec <Mayor@cityofpsl.com>; Shannon Martin <Shannon.Martin@cityofpsl.com>; Jolien
Caraballo <Jolien.Caraballo@cityofpsl.com>; Stephanie Morgan <Stephanie.Morgan@cityofpsl.com>;
David Pickett <David.Pickett@cityofpsl.com>

Cc: Russ Blackburn <rblackburn@cityofpsl.com>; James Stokes <jstokes@cityofpsl.com>; MaryAnn
Verillo <DeliaM@cityofpsl.com>; Diana Sanchez <DSanchez@cityofpsl.com>; Brad Macek
<bmacek@cityofpsl.com>; Kevin Matyjaszek <KMatyjaszek@cityofpsl.com>

Subject: Tonight's Agenda Item 11.d

Importance: High

Dear Mayor and City Council,

| wanted to provide some additional information relating to the permanent well site easement and
temporary access easement for the LTC Ranch Well Site, scheduled to be heard as Agenda ltem 11.d
tonight. Both easements contain indemnification provisions. The property owner required this because
of FPL easements/facilities located near or on the property. The indemnification provision is limited on
the amount the City has to pay out per claim or judgment to $200,000.00, or when totaled with all other
claims or judgments arising out of the same incident, to $300,000.00. While the indemnification provision
is limited on the amounts that the City may have to pay per claim and per incident, the number of claims
or incidents is indeterminate, and the City will be responsible for indemnifying claims/incidents in
perpetuity, unless the Easement Agreement is terminated.

Additionally, the intent is that the property that is subject to the permanent well site easement will
eventually be conveyed to the City. This will be solidified through the pending DRI Amendment to the LTC
Ranch DRI (Tonight’s Agenda Item 11a). See Condition 14 of the proposed DRI Resolution which states the
following:

RECREATION AND OPEN SPACE Before the issuance of a certificate of occupancy for the
first residence in the DRI West Side, Midway Glades Developers, LLC, or its successor or
assigns, shall convey a site to the City of Port St. Lucie to be used for park and recreational
facilities, depicted on Map H-1 as the 113 acre OSR/I Dedication Site. The OSR/I
Dedication Site is encumbered by a Well Site Easement Agreement, whereby Midway
Glades Developers, LLC granted the City an easement for a well site and related
improvements, and for access thereto, and the area encumbered by this easement shall
not be deemed to reduce the acreage of the land being donated to the City for the OSR/I
Dedication Site. As to the City’s park impact fee ordinance, the owner of a parcel upon


BPankhurst
Text Box
Additional Information
Item 11d  4/12/2021


which development is proposed may elect either a payment of the impact fee or
construction of improvements for public parks with an impact fee credit, if approved by
the City. The DRI East Side has no obligations with respect to this Paragraph 14, as there
is no residential development permitted within the DRI East Side.

When the underlying property is conveyed to the City the easement will merge into the fee and the
easement will terminate. Additionally, the temporary access easement will terminate when the
permanent access point to the well site from Glades Cutoff Road has been completed, or five years from
the commencement of the temporary access term, whichever occurs earlier.

Please let me know if you have questions or concerns.

Regards,

ELIZABETH L. HERTZ
Dreputy City Attorney

121 5W Port 5L Lucie Blvd., Fort 5L Lucie, FL 34984
I, (77218715290 1 fay (F72) 3444298
eiranl: eherz@cityolpsloom

CiTy OF PORT ST1. LUCIE

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
wiw. cilyolpslcom

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally
privileged and confidential information. If you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect
the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that
action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the
original message. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender.

Pursuant to Florida Law, e-mail addresses and the contents of the e-mail are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address, or the
contents of the e-mail, released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.




ELIZABETH L. HERTZ
Deputy City Attorney

121 SW Port L. Lucie B, Por . Lcie FL 34981
7728715200 1 o 772)344.4298
vl ehestz@iyolpcom
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